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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Ted Bernstein <TBernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2012 6:14 PM
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein
Subject: RE: passover

Eliot, 
  
You are clearly upset about Passover this year and I am sorry for that; unfortunately, things are often not as simple as 
they appear.  I am sure you guys will have a great holiday, especially since Dad will be with you guys.  He had said that 
he was not going to be celebrating Passover this year.   
  
Actually, if Candice has her vegetarian chopped liver recipe in electronic format, could you please ask her to shoot me or 
Deborah a copy? 
  
Thanks...  
  
  
Ted  
561-988-8984 
tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com 
www.LifeInsuranceConcepts.com 
www.EquityTermInsurance.com  
  
The contents of this message are private and can not be shared, in any way, without written permission.  The contents of this message can not be altered, in any 
way, without written permission. 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [iviewit@iviewit.tv] 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 7:25 AM 
To: Ted Bernstein 
Subject: passover 

Ted, I am stunned by your response to Passover with your family at our house or what once was your family.  Save the 
candy coated soliloquies of “Peaster” with the kids and their friends at your house as excuse to why you cannot make it 
for the holiday.  Why your family is not celebrating with your father and their grandfather is what is beyond 
comprehension or why you did not invite dad to the now party with your kids and their friends on “Peaster” at your 
house. Instead of the BS, be upfront and say what your children have already said to me, that you will not be with dad 
with Maritza and have coalesced with your siblings and their children and thus choose not to attend and further choose 
not to invite dad and his girlfriend to your home based on that truth, which is steeped in insanity.  I think what you’re 
doing, along with the gang of gals is harmful and borders elder abuse and no reason can justify the flawed logic of your 
“tough/abusive love” strategy and the hurt you are causing your father.  Somewhere in the bible, it gives out some 
advice of honor and respect for your father and mother and how this fits into that I have no idea, I in fact see it as wholly 
disrespectful, mean, it makes me want to puke.  This really breaks my fucking heart, as it is not a measure to help dad, as 
you think harming him will help and thus it merely stands to harm.  No response necessary.   
  

 

I VIEW IT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
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Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL (yes, two identically named) 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – FL 
Iviewit Technologies, Inc. – DL  
Uviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
Uview.com, Inc. – DL 
Iviewit.com, Inc. – FL 
Iviewit.com, Inc. – DL 
I.C., Inc. – FL 
Iviewit.com LLC – DL 
Iviewit LLC – DL 
Iviewit Corporation – FL 
Iviewit, Inc. – FL 
Iviewit, Inc. – DL 
Iviewit Corporation 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida  33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245-8644 (f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv 
http://www.iviewit.tv 
http://iviewit.tv/inventor/index.htm 
http://iviewit.tv/wordpress  
http://www.facebook.com/#!/iviewit  
http://www.myspace.com/iviewit  
http://iviewit.tv/wordpresseliot  
http://www.youtube.com/user/eliotbernstein?feature=mhum  
http://www.TheDivineConstitution.com  
  
Also, check out  
  
Eliot's Testimony at the NY Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings Part 1 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8Cw0gogF4Fs&feature=player_embedded  
  
and Part 2 @ my favorite part 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Apc_Zc_YNIk&feature=related  
  
and 
Christine Anderson New York Supreme Court Attorney Ethics Expert Whistleblower Testimony, FOX IN THE 
HENHOUSE and LAW WHOLLY VIOLATED TOP DOWN EXPOSING JUST HOW WALL STREET / GREED 
STREET / FRAUD STREET MELTED DOWN AND WHY NO PROSECUTIONS OR RECOVERY OF STOLEN 
FUNDS HAS BEEN MADE.  Anderson in US Fed Court Fingers, US Attorneys, DA’s, ADA’s, the New York Attorney 
General and “Favored Lawyers and Law Firms” @ 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6BlK73p4Ueo 
  
and finally latest blog 
http://iviewit.tv/wordpress/?p=594  
  
Eliot Part 1 - The Iviewit Inventions @  
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LOn4hwemqW0  
  
Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 1 with No Top Teeth, Don't Laugh, Very Important 
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http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DuIHQDcwQfM  
  
Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 2 with No Top OR Bottom Teeth, Don't Laugh, Very Important 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jbOP3U1q6mM 
  
Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 3 Very Important 
https://www.facebook.com/iviewit?ref=tn_tnmn#!/note.php?note_id=319280841435989 
  
Other Websites I like: 
  
http://www.deniedpatent.com  
http://exposecorruptcourts.blogspot.com  
http://www.judgewatch.org/index.html   
http://www.enddiscriminationnow.com  
http://www.corruptcourts.org  
http://www.makeourofficialsaccountable.com  
http://www.parentadvocates.org  
http://www.newyorkcourtcorruption.blogspot.com  
http://cuomotarp.blogspot.com  
http://www.disbarthefloridabar.com  
http://www.trusteefraud.com/trusteefraud-blog  
http://www.constitutionalguardian.com  
http://www.americans4legalreform.com   
http://www.judicialaccountability.org  
www.electpollack.us  
http://www.ruthmpollackesq.com  
www.HireLyrics.org  
www.Facebook.com/Roxanne.Grinage  
www.Twitter.com/HireLyrics  
www.YouTube.com/HireLyrics  
www.YouTube.com/WhatIsThereLeftToDo  
www.YouTube.com/RoxanneGrinage  
www.BlogTalkRadio.com/Born-To-Serve  
www.ireport.cnn.com/people/HireLyrics  
http://www.VoteForGreg.us  Greg Fischer  
http://www.liberty-candidates.org/greg-fischer/  
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Vote-For-Greg/111952178833067  
http://www.killallthelawyers.ws/law  (The Shakespearean Solution, The Butcher) 
  
-- 
"We the people are the rightful master of both congress and the courts - not to overthrow the Constitution, but to 
overthrow the men who pervert the Constitution." - Abraham Lincoln 
  
"Each time a person stands up for an ideal, or acts to improve the lot of others, or strikes out against injustice, he sends 
forth a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other from a million different centers of energy and daring, these ripples 
build a current that can sweep down the mightiest walls of oppression and resistance."  - Robert F. Kennedy 
  
"Is life so dear or peace so sweet as to be purchased at the price of chains and slavery? Forbid it, Almighty God! I know 
not what course others may take, but as for me, give me liberty, or give me death!" - Patrick Henry 
  
I live by the saying, 
  
ELLEN G. WHITE 
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The greatest want of the world is the want of men, --men who will not be bought or sold; men who in their inmost souls 
are true and honest, men who do not fear to call sin by its right name; men whose conscience is as true to duty as the 
needle to the pole, men who will stand for the right though the heavens fall. -Education, p. 57(1903)  
  
If you are one of these people, nice to be your friend ~ Eliot 
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This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510-2521.    
This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do 
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